

Mitman, Jeffrey

From: Mitman, Jeffrey *IN R*
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 2:24 PM
To: Riggs, Eric *R D*
Subject: RE: Duke Letter Dated 02-26-2010 Revising Commitment Dates

Eric, it's good to hear from you, I'm doing fine. I'm not sure where the OFI is currently at or where it's going. I continue to work on the project and recently completed a US Bureau of Reclamation 2 day course on dam PRAs. I know that there is a backfit rule documented evaluation that is moving forward but it's not clear what it is going to support: An order, another letter?

The most recent letter from Duke and the previous correspondence from them clearly indicates that they are making slow progress on resolving the issue. Do you have any insights on where NRC is headed or where Duke is headed?

Jeff

From: Riggs, Eric *R D*
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:01 PM
To: Mitman, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: Duke Letter Dated 02-26-2010 Revising Commitment Dates

Jeff,

It's been a while. I hope that you are well.

So where is this entire ball of wax headed? Any good Oconee rumors up there?

I'm leaving for the TTC on July 2, and I cannot wait to leave this place behind.

Eric

Eric T. Riggs
Resident Inspector, Oconee Nuclear Station
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7812B Rochester Highway
Seneca, SC 29672
(864) 882-6927 (Desk)
(864) 882-0189 (Fax)

From: Mitman, Jeffrey
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 6:22 PM
To: Bagchi, Goutam; Bartley, Jonathan; Biddison, John; Boland, Anne; Circle, Jeff; Coleman, Neil; Cook, Christopher; Davis, Bradley; Ferrante, Fernando; Franovich, Mike; Galloway, Melanie; Giitter, Joseph; Howe, Allen; James, Lois; Khanna, Meena; Manoly, Kamal; Melanie Wong; Pichumani, Raman; Rapp, Curtis; Riggs, Eric; Rogers, Walt; Sabisch, Andrew; See, Kenneth; Sexton, Kimberly; Skeen, David; Stang, John; Uribe, Juan; Vail, James; Vera, John; Wert, Leonard; Wescott, Rex; Wilson, George; Zoulis, Antonios
Subject: Duke Letter Dated 02-26-2010 Revising Commitment Dates

I've added the subject letter from Duke to the OFI SharePoint site. It is located in the Shared Documents\Correspondence with Duke folder.

Jeff Mitman